
From :  
To :  
CC :  
Date Sent : 17/11/2014 11:05:17 
Subject : Re: FW: Latest news from ScotStat 
Oddly enough I actually did get this ScotStat email.  No idea why I didn't get some of the others, but 
thanks for passing this on to us . 

 | Monitoring & Assessment Team | UK Statistics Authority |  

 
 
Now you can follow us on Twitter! : @UKStatsAuth 
 
 

 
 
From:  
To:  
Cc:  
Date: 14/11/2014 16:11 
Subject: Re: FW: Latest news from ScotStat 
 
 
Hi ,  
 
Thanks for this.  I had presumed that the ScotStat issue was due to me not having the updates button 
ticked, just the areas of interest, but  tells us she gets a lot of other updates, so there my IT 
troubleshooting efforts ended! 
 
Have a good weekend,  

. 
 

 | Monitoring & Assessment Team | UK Statistics Authority |  
 

 
Web: www.statisticsauthority.gov.uk/ 
Twitter: www.twitter.com/UKStatsAuth 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 
  

Hashtags 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.twitter.com/UKStatsAuth
http://www.twitter.com/UKStatsAuth
http://www.statisticsauthority.gov.uk/
http://www.twitter.com/UKStatsAuth



